CITY OF MT. MORRIS CITY COUNCIL – REGULAR MEETING March 10, 2014

At 6:30 p.m. ,	Mayor Pro-Te	m Judd Judkins	called the Regul	ar Council M	leeting to ord	ler.	
PRESENT:	Randy Michae Tonya Davis Mark Middlet Ed Sullivan Judd Judkins Dennis Heide	on					
ABSENT:	Dan Lavelle.						
OTHERS:	Damon Tobia		e Chief Michael				th Becker, Fire Chief If Roth and
The Pledge of	Allegiance.						
		t asked that iten		nager's repo	rt, budget wo	orksh	op dates, be added to
No objections							
MINUTES:							
	•	ncil member He held on Februar		onded by Co	uncil membe	er Mi	ddleton to approve
All Ayes Motion carried	d.						
COMMUNIC	CATIONS:						
None.							
<u>APPROVAL</u>	OF WARRA	<u>NT:</u>					
	•	ncil member Mi nt of \$74,551.4:	ddleton and seco 5.	nded by Cou	ncil member	Micl	naels to approve
Roll Call:	6	Aves	0	Nav		0	Absent

Motion carried.

Council Minutes March 10, 2014 Page Two			
PUBLIC COMMI	ENT:		
John Fejedelem – 6	04 Walnut – Spoke abou	at new library sign.	
Dorothy Lindsey –	423 Spruce – asked abou	at job posting in Herald.	
PRESENTATION assessed values.	I: Assessor Mark MacDo	ermaid explained how the asse	essment process works to determine
UNFINISHED BU	SINESS:		
No unfinished busin	ness.		
NEW BUSINESS:			
a. RESOLUT	TON 14-13: Assessing S	Services Contract with Land	mark Appraisal Company.
	•	chaels and seconded by Counce Contract with Landmark A	cil member Heidenfeldt to approve ppraisal Company.
Roll Call:	5Ayes	1Nay	1Absent
Motion carried.		(Middleton)	(Lavelle)
b. RESOLUT Clio Fire A		l Agreement between City of	Mt. Morris Fire Department and
	•	•	ncil member Heidenfeldt to approx forris Fire Department and Clio
Roll Call:	6Ayes	0Nay	1Absent
Motion carried.			(Lavelle)
c. RESOLUT	ION 14-15: Purchase o	f 2014 Ford F-350 4x4 Trucl	x with Snow Plow.

A motion was made by Council member Heidenfeldt and seconded by Council member Middleton to approve RESOLUTION 14-15: Purchase of 2014 Ford F-350 4x4 Truck with Snow Plow.

__1__Absent (Lavelle) Roll Call: ___4__Ayes (Davis) (Judkins)

Motion carried.

Council Minutes March 10, 2014 Page Three

d. Request from the Kiwanis Club to hold the Memorial Day Parade, May 26, 2014, and the closing of appropriate streets.

A motion was made by Council member Middleton and seconded by Council member Heidenfeldt to approve the request from the Kiwanis Club to hold the Memorial Day Parade, May 26, 2014.

All Ayes Motion carried.

e. Discussion on Budget Workshop Dates.

Discussion was had, no one objected to the dates.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

John Fejedelem – 604 Walnut – had a question on the DPW truck, and on the new restaurant in town.

Lillian Bigelow – 381 Oak – Thanked the assessor, had question on the DPW truck.

Dorothy Lindsey – 423 Spruce – Commented on DPW truck and budget.

Dan Davis – 1009 E. Mt. Morris – Commented on water rates, and DPW Truck.

COUNCIL MEMBER AND STAFF COMMENTS:

Council member Michaels – said he hasn't seen the new restaurant but hopes the community keeps this one going. Thanked Mark Middleton, the new sign at the library looks great.

Council member Davis – asked for the written policy regarding updates she's been asking for. City Manager Tom Darnell said there is not a written policy it was a practice made with a previous City Manager. She asked for a history on the house of what has been done so far, City Manager Tom Darnell said he would have it to her by next meeting.

Council member Sullivan – asked if it was code enforcement or building inspector to get the problem fixed. City Manager Tom Darnell answered it was the building inspector.

Council member Judkins – asked how problems were reported, City Manager Tom Darnell said sometimes the building inspector finds them on his own, other times we are notified in the office. Council member Judkins asked about another address, and said there are several other places in town that have tarps on roofs. He visited with the new owners of the restaurant, and also said the car wash will be open soon. He asked for an update on the water issue for the Oasis and the gas station. City Manager said the Oasis has water approved by the Health Department; the gas station is still frozen. Both issues are the property owner's responsibility not the cities. Council member Judkins mentioned Mike Young's car lot is closing soon.

ADJOURNMENT:

With no further business, the Council Meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m.